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s.23
Durocher, Roxanne

From: Sully, Charlotte

Sent: April 6, 2021 9:45 AM

To: Dickson, Samantha Maislin

Cc: Marsaw, Aaron; Massey, Barbara
Subject:

HI,
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Durocher, Roxanne

From: Dickson, Samantha Maislin

Sent: May 25, 2021 7:42 AM s.23
To: Massey, Barbara

Cc: Sully, Charlotte; Marsaw, Aaron

Subject: Fwd:

Attachments: image001,jpg; ATTO0001 . htm;,
ATTO0002.htm

Hi,

Thanks.
Sam

Samantha Maislin Dickson

Assistant Deputy Ministre / Sous-ministre adjointe
PSDI / SPDI - Justice Canada

513.808.2499

Protected Solicitor-Client Privilege
Protégé par le secret professionnel de I'avocat

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McGarry, Amanda (PS/5P)" <amanda.mcgarry@canada.ca>

Date: May 13, 2021 at 12:22:22 PM EDT

To: "Dickson, Samantha Maislin” <SamanthaMaislin.Dickson@justice.gc.ca>

Cc: "Shuttle, Paul (PSEPC)" <paul.shuttle@canada.ca>, "Talbot, Jacques (PSEPC - SPPCC)"
<jacques.talbot@ps-sp.gc.ca>, "Sharzer, Melissa (PSEPC)" <Melissa.sharzer@canada.ca>, "Anzuluni-
Apendeki, Francine" <Francine.Anzuluni-Apendeki@justice.gc.ca>, "Sully, Charlotte"
<Charlotte.Sully@justice.gc.ca>, "Sinnamon, Suzanne" <Suzanne.Sinnamon@justice.gc.ca>, "Longpré,
Kristy" <Kristy.Longpre@justice.gc.ca>, "Slatkoff, Ari (PSEPC-SPPCC)" <ari.slatkoff@ps-sp.gc.ca>
Subject:

Good afternoon Samantha,

g ,
Amanda

Amanda McGarry
Counsel | Avocate

JUS A-2021-00702-00003
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Public Safety Canada Legal Services | Services juridiques de Sécurité publique Canada
Department of Justice Canada | Ministére de la Justice du Canada

269 Laurier Avenue West, 16A-1200 | 269, avenue Laurier ouest, 16A-1200

Ottawa, ON K1A 0P8

Tel | tél (343) 550-3367 | Fax | téléc (613) 990-8307

Email | couriel amanda.mcgarry @canada.ca

JUS A-2021-00702-00004



Released under the Access to information Act /
1112442021 ATTO0001.BMvulgé{s) en vertu de ia Loi sur PFaccés & I'information.

NOTICE: This message and accempanying attachments may contain privilegad confidential or privilegad information that is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication by
anyone cther than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately at the above
address and delete the e-mail. Thank you.

AVIS : Le présent message et toutes les piéces jointes qui I'accompagnent peut contenir de l'information priviligiée confidentielle ou protégée destinée
uniguement a la personne ou & I'entité a laquelle elle est adressée. Taute diffusian, distribution, copie ou autre acticn concernant son contenu par une autre
personne gue son destinataire est strictement interdit. Si vous avez regu ce message par erreur, veuillez m'en informer immediaternent a 'adresse ci-
dessus etl'effacer. Merci.

JUS A-2021-00702-00005
file:/{/C./Users/roduroch/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Qutlaok/4IDTZVCS/ATTO000 1. hitm
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Released under the Access to information Act/

Divulgé(s) en vertiu de {a Loi sur Pacecés a 'information.

Mealth and Safely Measures
i all lnstitutions

- All sites across Canada have implementad extensive
heaith and safety measures {0 prevent the spread of
COVID-1S. These nclude:

- Use of masks; physical distancing; hand hygizne;
active health screening of anyone entering an
institution; and frequant cleaning and disinfacting
at sites.

- Protocols in place when an inmate or
amployea is symptomatic or tests
positive, including:

- Medical isolation for inmates or
salf-isnlation for employees, contact
tracing and testing, as required.

- Medical isolation is guided by haalth
principles and defined in policy,

~ PPE at each site, including masks, gloveas,
gowns and eye pretection.

-~ Trainad over 250 employees to do
contact tracing .

-~ Ensuring that ali recommendations from
indepandent infection prevention and
centrol (IPC) reviews conducted at ail
institutions have baen implamentad.

- Working with the Canadian Red Cross on
preventative and outbreak support.

[
+

R

4%}

e o6

sting Strategy

- CSC racently recaivad rapid COVID-19 tests
that return results in less than one hour.
Protocols for using these naw tests are being
developed in collaboration with PHAC &
integrated into CSC's testing strategy.

- Continue to offer asymptomatic testing &
mass testing at cutbreak sites for all staff &
inmatas.

- To date over 40 sites have offerad testing
with many sites offering more than one round
of testing.

nfluenza Yaooination

~ C5C is targeting to immunize 80% of the
inmate population &5 years of age and older,
as weil as ather higher risk groups.

- Campaigns focus on ways to inerease
the uptake of the flu vaccing, including
discussion with Inmate Committees and
individualized engagement.

integrat
Managemant Frameawork (REF}

- C5C's decisions on operational activities are
tased on mitigation strategies putfined in the

IRMF and sach activity has a customized plan.

- The IRMF has been daveloped in coliaboration
with labour partners and stakeholders.

TORCRCEDS CHOEE D

Maderate Risk (Yellon

< Logal cornmuniky tramsmissien of virus as ideniified by
local public rizally forwhich Lhe epiterioicgy twhe,
when and where} may not e fully uncerstood:

«Reduced access:tothe site:

- Management Farly Response Comimities
{MERC} is corvened at [east every twe weeks
for all regions. Loca! public health and PHAC

are engagad to halp makea recommendations on
any changes to risk levels. The local institutional
tiaalth and safety committes meats to review IPC

measures and shara information.

- Sites may be at 5 diffarent risk levels depending

on the loca! circumstances. Heightened
measures are in place for institutions
axpariancing an outbreak.

EVERGREEN

e
]
=
7y
=
)
(%3]
2
g
sl
Pzt
=]

Facilities and Supplies

~ Enhanced cleaning protocsls at all sites, including
disinfacting common araas and
high-contact surfaces.

- Equipped sites with cleaning supplies and
hand sanitizer.

- Significant inventories of Persanal Protective
Equipment (PPE) in place and ready for use.

- Expanded the use of laundry bleach across sitas
and working to increase hot water capacity.

- Completing a review of ventilation system
air filters.

+ Continuad close monitoring of the situation
across the country, in colisboration with public
health. We are ready and prepared to take
targeted actions, as requirad.

- C5C continues to usa its authorities for the safe
release of offenders in order to reduce the spraad
of the virus in its corractional institutions.

- Continued and frequent communications with
employees, nmates, stakeholders and the public
with a focus on prevention and transparancy,
including onlineg publishing of daily inmate
testing results.

JUS A-2021-00702-04900
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Court File No: T-539-20

FEDERAL COURT

BETWEEN:
CANADIAN CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION,
CANADIAN PRISON LAW ASSOCIATION
HIV & AIDS LEGAL CLINIC ONTARIO,
HIV LEGAL NETWORK,
& SEAN JOHNSTON

Applicants

- and -

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA

Respondent

AFFIDAVIT OF DR. BARBARA RAYMOND

I, DR. BARBARA RAYMOND of the City of Ottawa, in the Province of Ontario,
SWEAR (OR AFFIRM) THAT:

1. I am the Executive Medical Advisor to the Infectious Disease Prevention and
Control Branch (IDPCB) of the Public Health Agency of Canada (PHAC). In this role,
I have responsibility for integration and coordination of infectious disease-related risk
assessment and management activities within IDPCB, PHAC, with other federal
departments, provincial/territorial public health authorities and other relevant
stakeholders. I have worked in the domain of pandemic and public health emergency
preparedness and management at PHAC since 2009. A brief summary of relevant

experience is attached as Exhibit A.

JUS A-2021-00702-04901
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Durocher, Roxanne

From: Sinnamon, Suzanne

Sent: December 15, 2020 11:24 AM

To: Dickson, Samantha Maislin s.23
Cc: Massey, Barbara, Anzuluni-Apendeki, Francine; Sully, Charlotte, Crowley, Marie

Subject:

Good morning Samantha,

JUS A-2021-00702-05071
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s.23

Suzanne

Suzanne Sinnaman
Team Leader and Senior Counsel, PSDI Legal Issues Coordination Group
Department of Justice Canada / Government of Canada

Chef d'équipe et avocate-conseille, PSPDI Groupe de coordination des enjeux juridigues
Ministére de la Justice du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
suzanne.sinnamon@justice.gc.ca Tél. : 613-954-1432 / 613-299-3355

This carrespondence may be subject to Litigation Privilege and/or Solicitor-Client Privilege. No further disclosure should occur without
appropriate authorization.

Cette correspondance peut étre protégde par le privilége relatif au litige et/ou protégée par le secret professionel liant I'avocat a son
client. Toute autre divulgation est proscrite sans autorisation des autorités compétentes.

JUS A-2021-00702-05072
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Durocher, Roxanne

From: Sinnamon, Suzanne
Sent: March 16, 2021 9:04 PM
To: Dickson, Samantha Maislin, Massey, Barbara;, Sully, Charlotte;, Marsaw, Aaron, 5.23

Crowley, Marie
Subject:

Good evening Samantha,

JUS A-2021-00702-05073
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s.23

Thanks
Suzanne

Suzanne Sinnaman

Team Leader and Senior Counsel, PSDI Legal Issues Coordination Group
Department of Justice Canada / Government of Canada
suzanne.sinnamon@justice.gc.ca / Tel: 613-954-1432 / 613-299-3355

Chef d'équipe et avocate-conseille, PSPDI Groupe de coordination des enjeux juridiques
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

Cette correspondance peut étre protégée par le privilege relatif au litige et/ou protégée par le secret professionel liant 'avocat & son
client. Toute autre divulgation est proscrite sans autorisation des autorités compétentes.

JUS A-2021-00702-05074



Durocher, Roxanne

Released under the Access to information Act /
Divulgé(s) en vertiu de {a Loi sur Pacecés a 'information.

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Importance:

Hello,

Stagg, Kathleen

April 1,2021 4:14 PM

Dickson, Samantha Maislin s.23
Massey, Barbara, Marsaw, Aaron; Sully, Charlotte; Anzuluni-Apendeki, Francine; Fleck,
Katiana, Lafleur, Josée; McCann, Tracey, Sinnamon, Suzanne; Crowley, Marie; Benoit,
Nathalie

High

Please find enclosed this week's highlights. Thank you. Have a good weekend.

Kathleen

JUS A-2021-00702-05075
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Court File No: T-539-20

FEDERAL COURT
BETWEEN:

CANADIAN CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION, CANADIAN PRISON LAW
ASSOCIATION HIV & AIDS LEGAL CLINIC ONTARIOQO,
HIV LEGAL NETWORK, & SEAN JOHNSTON

Applicants
-and -
THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA
Respondent
AFFIDAVIT OF RYAN BEATTIE
I, Ryan Beattie, of the Village of Bath, in the Province of Ontario, AFFIRM THAT:
1. [ am the Warden at Bath Institution (Bath}, a federal penitentiary operated by the

Correctional Service of Canada (CSC) located in Bath, Ontario. I have occupied this position since
August 2018. Prior to becoming Warden, | have held a variety of positions with the Correctional
Service of Canada since 1994. Some examples of these positions include: Correctional Officer,

Parole Officer, Deputy Warden and Assistant Deputy Commissioner Integrated Services.

2. As Warden, I am responsible for managing and overseeing institutional operations, and for
providing overall vision and direction to the correctional programs, services and operational
activities. This includes making decisions to grant or deny offender requests for Unescorted
Temporary Release (UTA) on medical grounds, and implementing policies and procedures related
to COVID-19 within Bath with the assistance of the management team including the assistant

wardens, managers and institutional parole and correctional officers.

JUS A-2021-00702-05077
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Court File No: T-539-20

FEDERAL COURT
BETWEEN:

CANADIAN CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION, CANADIAN PRISON LAW
ASSOCIATION, HIV & AIDS LEGAL CLINIC ONTARIO,
HIV LEGAL NETWORK, & SEAN JOHNSTON

Applicants

-and -

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA

Respondent

AFFIDAVIT OF KATHERINE BELHUMEUR

I, Katherine Belhumeur, of the City of Ottawa, in the Province of Ontario, AFFIRM THAT:

1. I am the Director of the Reintegration Operations Divisions, within the Correctional
Operations and Programs Sector for the Correctional Service of Canada. I have held this position
for 2 years. Prior to this role, I have held a number of positions in Correctional Service of Canada
for the past 21 years, including over 10 years in front line positions such as Parole Officer (in
institutions and the community), Manager Assessment and Intervention and Parole Officer

Supervisor. Ihave been working in National Headquarters since September 2009 in management

JUS A-2021-00702-05210
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